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From: Brian Koslow [brian@rodabi.com]
Sent:  Sunday, November 21, 2010 5:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change
RODABI HOLDING LLC

RODAB! |, LLC Lo=teaserQ=t 3l tt—
5T K-

RODABI I, LLC
RODABL I, LL

RODABI 1V, LLC Lorono 104319
(ALSO MANAGING MEMBERS: DAVID WALTZER AND BRIAN KOSLOW)

OLD ADDRESS:

3101 SOUTH OCEAN DRIVE, UNIT 2208

HOLLYWOOD FL 33019

is now MOVED to:

20533 Biscayne Blivd
# 166
Aventura, FL 33180

Brian M. Koslow

Partner

The Rodabi Companies
Creating Luxury Communities
in Central and South America
brian@rodabi.com .
www.rodahi.com
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This e-mail ﬁg;éa_p:e_and any attachment to this c-mail massage contains confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the

imanded recipient, you must not review, etransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail ar any attachments to it. This e-mail is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. The information contained in this e-mail is

intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. IT the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent

responsible to defiver +f to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have recaived this e-mad in error, please notify us immediataly by return e-mail. Please note that if this e-mail message containg a

forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the

sender or The Rodabi Companies,
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